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ADDENDUM #4 
 

Bid #61580A 
Damonte Ranch High School Additions 

 
February 8, 2017 

 
Signature on this form acknowledges receipt of the addendum and that any changes, additions, 
and/or clarifications addressed within the addendum shall be recognized as an incorporated part of 
the bid documents.  The Contractor shall assure themselves that items covered by the addendum are 
thoroughly understood and are fully accounted for in their submitted pricing. 
 
All prospective Bidders should Acknowledge Receipt of this Addendum by signing this document 
where noted and returning it with the quote/bid submission. Failure to acknowledge receipt of this 
Addendum may result in a rejection of bid.  
 
The opening date for Bid #61580A – Damonte Ranch High School Additions is scheduled for 
February 14, 2017 and is due at 2:00 p.m. (Local Time). 
 

1. Question:  Please provide a copy of the Geotechnical Report referenced in the specifications 
and prepared by Black Eagle. 

 
Question:  Please issue a geotechnical soils report for the project. 

 
Question:  Can a copy of the soils report or geotechnical investigation be made available? 

 
Answer:  Geotechnical Investigation Update – Proposed Additions from Black Eagle 
Consulting, Inc dated December 9, 2016 with a Revision date of January 18, 2017 is provided 
as requested for information only. – attached electronically 73 pages 

 
2. Question:  Does this job have a PLA (Project Labor Agreement)?     

 
Answer:  WCSD does not have a Project Labor Agreement.  Please see Section 1110 – 
Prevailing Wage Specification. 

 
3. Question:  Page 50 of the specifications references a website for prevailing wage rates.  This 

link does not work, please provide the prevailing wage determination we are to use for this 
project. 
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Answer:  The Office of the Labor Commissioner’s website has changed to the following 
http://labor.nv.gov/PrevailingWage/2016-2017_Prevailing_Wages/.  The applicable wage rates 
and amendments are included within the specifications under Section 1110 – Prevailing Wage 
Specifications. 

 
4. Question:  There appears to be no specification for the CCTV or Intrusion Detection 

systems.  Please provide specifications for these systems. 
 

Answer:  The specifications for the CCTV system are on the drawings. The camera and 
mount model numbers are shown in the camera schedule in detail A/T0.5. Each camera is to 
include a Milestone license with 3-year product maintenance agreement per sheet note 5 on 
B/T0.5. 

 
5. Question:  The drawings mention an existing Intrusion Detection System that we are to 

connect new hardware to, but it does not specify the manufacturer.  Please provide the 
manufacturer and model number of the existing Intrusion Detection System located in the 
school police office. 

 
Answer:  See Addendum #4 West Addition – Item E-2 

 
6. Question:  Will Professional/E&O coverage be required for the General Contractor although 

the design is by others? 
 

Answer:  No.  All insurance requirements are specified in Section 00800 – Supplementary 
General Conditions. 

 
7. Question:  Sheets E0.3 and E1.1 - Would it be possible to get the Distance and Routing of the 

Existing 3” Conduit from the ‘MSB’ to Room #E-116? 
 

Answer:  Underground routing of the existing 3” conduit is not known.  It was not shown on 
the as-builts. 

 
8. Question:  Please clarify the CMU retaining walls and guardrails are to be included in our bid, 

even though the note on sheet C5.1 states they are under a separate permit. 
 

Answer:  They are required to be in the bid.  The note for separate permit was deleted in 
Addendum #1. 
 

http://labor.nv.gov/PrevailingWage/2016-2017_Prevailing_Wages/
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9. Question:  Specification Section 07800 Roof Accessories lists Expansion Joint Covers as work 
included, but does not include specific instructions within the body of the specification section.  
Please clarify if Expansion Joint Covers are required. 

 
Answer:  Not required.  See Addendum #4 Specifications - Item SP-7 

 
10. Question:  Please clarify the requirement in specification Section 09680 Carpeting if the 

moisture and pH testing required does not fall within limits recommended by the 
Manufacturer. 

 
Answer:  The contractor is to provide the means and methods per Division 1 to achieve the 
required installation criteria. 

 
11. Question:  TMI Systems Corporation is the specified manufacturer of the Plastic Faced 

Cabinet Work per specification Section 06412.  TMI has informed us they are unable to 
propose on the project as a subcontractor or supplier.  Please provide an alternative cabinet 
supplier. 

 
Answer:  TMI is the design standard for the casework that the fabricators need to meet. See 
Spec Section 06412, Para. 1.02 C for fabricator qualifications. 

 
12. Question:  It was mentioned in the Pre-proposal Job Site Walk there are definitive testing 

times the Contractor will not be allowed to work.  Please issue those dates so they may be 
incorporated into the construction schedule. 

 
Answer:  As stated in the pre-bid agenda some activities may not be permitted due to the 
noise levels adjacent to active classrooms.  The following tests have already been scheduled 
as follows:   

 AP Testing – May 1-12, 2017 from 8:00 am – 4:00 pm 

 Spring Finals – June 7-9, 2017 from 8:00 am – 11:45 am  
 

13. Question:  Will the Owner be providing the required special inspections through their 
representative? 

 
Question:  Please confirm that the WCSD will carry all special inspection testing fees related 
to the project; the contractor will coordinate with the special inspection agency as needed. 

 
Answer:  WCSD will be hiring a consultant to perform any required Special Inspections. 
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14. Question:  If the Owner is not providing the required Special Inspection, will it be acceptable 
for the underpinning Design Engineer to provide those inspections? 

 
Question:  In regards to the helical piers, if the subcontractor is to provide underpinning 
design and plans, will the Owner be providing the associated special inspections?  If the 
Owner is not providing those particular inspections, will it be acceptable for the helical pier 
design engineer to provide those inspections? 

 
Answer:  No, please see the answer of Question #13. 

 
15. Question:  West Side – Can pre-terminated FO pigtails be used in place of field terminated 

fiber connectors? 
 

Answer:  See Addendum #4 West Addition - Item E-1 
 

16. Question:  West Side - Addendum #2 received states the type of security/intrusion system 
that exists.  Is there room on an existing card to add the new security devices or will another 
card be required? 

 
Answer:  See Addendum #4 West Addition - Item E-2    

 
17. Question:  T0.3 – Detail B – Are the grayed CATV cabling and equipment existing? 

 
Answer:  Existing in the existing MDF. 
 

18. Question:  We have been informed the existing roof at Damonte Ranch H.S. is a Firestone 
TPO.  The specifications for the new roof on the additions call for a PVC, which Firestone does 
not manufacturer.  Please clarify the two different roofing systems is desired by the School 
District. 
 
Answer:  Provide specified product. 

 
19. Question:  Please note the Addendum #2 Acknowledgement of Receipt page lists the 

Addendum No. 1 information, not the Addendum #2 attachments. 
 
Answer:  Although the Addendum #2 Acknowledgement of Receipt page listed information 
erroneously as Addendum No. 1, the GML Architects LLC files provided were labeled correctly 
and dated February 2, 2017. 
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20. Question:  On the West Side addition of the Damonte Ranch High School Project, on page 
L2.0, in the upper right hand corner of the plans it calls for ‘new spray heads’.   However, 
there is not a specification in the details for them.  Please clarify. 
 
Answer:  Match existing spray heads per Spec Section 02800 Irrigation Part 2 Products 2.1, A 
Acceptable Manufacturer’s list for Spray Rotor Heads & Pop-up Impact Heads 
 

21. Question:  Please confirm no helical piles are required on the West expansion (East 
expansion only). 
 
Answer:  This is correct. 
 

22. Question:  Please confirm there is only fireproofing required on the West expansion and not 
on the East expansion.  
 
Answer:  Fireproofing is required on both additions.  See Addendum #4 East Addition - Item 
A-1. 
 

23. Question:  Please clarify the painting requirement when we patch the inside of existing 
window infills, do we repaint the patch, entire wall, or the entire room? 
 
Answer:  See Spec Section 09900, Para. 3.07M. 
 

24. Question:  There is no laydown area called out for the East wing to construct the building. 
Will we be allowed a lane of traffic to stage trucks for excavation, concrete pumps, build CMU 
walls, crane for steel erection, etc. adjacent to the East building?  
 
Answer:   Access will be allowed for such activities on a limited basis and must be 
coordinated with WCSD – Capital Projects prior to use. 
 

25. Question:  Will we have access during summer months to the school during normal working 
hours (7:00 AM – 3:30 PM), or because of summer schools does the normal “in-school” work 
hours apply? 
 
Answer:  WCSD does not consider Summer School to be specified as “When School Is In 
Session”.  Please refer to the Special Notifications section for detailed working hours. 

 

26. Question:  There is a large over excavation detail 1 on sheet S1.1. Is this required per the 
spoils report, and it is required on both the East & West buildings? 
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Answer:  Per the soils report we have the same over-ex and structural fill detail for both the 
East and the West. 

 
27. Question:  Is there a specific construction worker parking area for the project outside of the 

laydown area? 
 

Answer:  Not at this time. 
 

28. Question:  Please clarify the infill details of the existing openings, including framing, drywall, 
reinforcing steel, masonry, and painting are the same for both the East and West building. 

 
Answer:  The CMU in-fill detail of existing openings is shown on Detail 6/S1.2 for both East 
and West. West Addition Sheet A6.2 Wall Section 1 shows the gyp bd and furring to match the 
existing.  East Addition shows the infill at Details 1 Wall Types G and E. 

 
29. Question:  T0.4 – Detail D – Does the AV cabling need to be plenum rated? 

 
Answer:  See Addendum #4 West Addition – Item E-3   

 
30. Question:  Is a bid extension possible given that there will likely be at least one additional 

addendum to answer bidder questions along with the recently issued Addendum #3? 
 

Answer:  The Bid Opening due date of February 14, 2017 at 2:00 pm will remain the 
same. 

 
31. Question:  Please confirm the drywall installers will be suppling and installing all tile backer 

board? 
 

Answer:  This is a Contractor coordination item. 

32. Question:  All grout is cement base, no epoxy? 
 

Answer:  Use specified product. 
 

33. Question:  All tile trims to match sizes shown in elevation drawing (A9.1)? 
 

Answer:  Yes.  See Specifications Addendum #4 - Item SP-1 
 

34. Question:  What do we use at door thresholds for tile to concrete transition? 
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Answer:  At first floor, tile should flush out with abutting concrete floor.  See Addendum #4 West 
Addition - Item SP-2 for added marble threshold at 2nd floor toilet rooms. 

 
35. Question:  Are there any mechanical/plumbing commissioning requirements?  We see a 

separate commissioning spec for the electrical scope but nothing for the M/P trades.  Please 
advise. 

 
Answer:  There is not a commissioning agent for this project.  There are typical mechanical 
start up and test requirements in specification Section 15010. 

 
36. Question:  Will the use of an electronic certified payroll reporting system such as LCP 

Tracker be acceptable for use by WCSD on this project?  We are using this with multiple other 
NV agencies to provide the required wage verification. 

 
Answer:  Each agency has to pay for the LCP Tracker service and WCSD is not a current user.  
Please refer to Section 01110 – Prevailing Wage Specifications for WCSD’s payroll reporting 
requirements.    

 
37. Question:  Regarding the wood doors per section 08200, are the doors required to come 

from the factory as a prefinished door or is it acceptable for them to be field stained/painted? 
 

Answer:  Prefinished Only 
 

38. Question:  The exterior CMU walls have an integral color pattern, so will they need to have a 
sealer coat recommended by the architect (a two coat application)?  It's mentioned, but not 
clearly stated to apply the sealer. Also the retaining wall, will it also need a sealer system 
applied?  

 
Answer:  No sealer required.  Water repellent is integral to Masonry and Grout per specs 

 
39. Question:  Will use of the existing stairs and/or elevators be allowable during the course of 

the job for select material movement specifically once the building is enclosed for finish items 
towards the end of the job? 

 
Answer:  Yes these areas may be available on a limited basis and must be coordinated with 
WCSD – Capital Projects prior to use. 

 
40. Question:  Please confirm is it not a requirement for the steel fabricator to be AISC certified 

prior to bidding. 
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Answer:  It is not a requirement to be AISC certified. 
 

41. Question:  Sheet MD1 notes that the paints, coatings and tile contain lead; however, directly 
below that is states the opposite. Please confirm that coatings, etc. are OK to disturb. 

 
Answer:  Paints and coatings are considered lead free per the MDP permit.  Ceramic tile is 
considered lead containing per the MDP permit.  

 
42. Question:  Please provide a list of WCSD approved locksmiths who can provide quotes for 

the necessary keying work to be performed as part of the contract. 
 

Answer:  WCSD does not have a pre-approved locksmith list.  However, Gary Romero, Inc. 
(Romero Door) and All American Lock & Safe have performed these services recently for the 
District. 

 
43. Question:  Please provide contact information for the Active Board supplier who the school 

district will have supply these units.  Can cut sheets be provided to assist with quoting 
installation? 

 
Answer:  Advanced Classrooms Technologies, www.act-ol.com.  Cut Sheet for 70 Inch 
ActivPanel Touch 70 has been provided. – attached electronically 3 pages  
 

44. Question:  Demolition plans call for turnover of hopper windows to the owner; please 
confirm that only the single hopper window glazing panels within the larger frames are to be 
salvaged. 

 
Answer:  This is correct. 

 
45. Question:  Is there a specification for the skylight units to be installed? 

 

Answer:  See Specification Section 07800. 
 

46. Question:  Sheet A1.1 for the East addition shows the spray applied fireproofing plans for 
the West addition, is this correct? Is fire proofing applicable to the East addition? 

 
Answer:  Yes there is fire proofing on both additions.  See Addendum #4 East Addition - Item 
A-1. 

 
47. Question:  Sheet A1.1 requires a written Fire Watch plan be submitted to the Reno Fire 

Department, is this something the school district will provide or the contractor? If it is the 

http://www.act-ol.com/
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contractor’s responsibility please provide the noted chapters of the code for review in order to 
anticipate these requirements. 

 
Answer:  Requirement is for the contractor to provide. 

 
48. Question:  Will temporary partitions require specific finishes or construction? These will likely 

be installed at the beginning of the project, once windows and doors are removed, and left in 
place until interior finishes are ready to be installed. 

 
Answer:  No specific finishes for temporary separations will be required by 
WCSD.  Construction means and methods will be the contractors responsibility.  No residual 
scarring to the building should remain after the completion of the additions. 

 
49. Question:  Please confirm if all concrete control joints are to be sealed or if that only applies 

to areas where the concrete does not receive a floor cover. 
 

Answer:  Provide sealant at all joints per Spec Section 07900, Para. 2.03. 
 

50. Question:  Detail 6 on Sheet S4.1 shows that the new addition slab at the corridor will tie 
into a CMU foundation wall. What will be the finish to transition between the existing and new 
SOGs?  Architectural plans show this as concrete existing SOG butting to new SOG. 

 
Answer:  See Addendum #4 West Addition - Item S-1 and East Addition – Item S1. 

 
51. Question:  Distinction between control and dowel joints is not given on Sheet S2.1 per the 

legend, please confirm that dowel joints shall occur every 20’ per the joint layout shown on 
the Foundation plan. 

 
Answer:  Doweled joints are required every 20 feet per our typical detail. Our General Notes 
on Sheet S0.1 require the contractor to submit a joint layout shop drawing for review. 

 
52. Question:  West addition sheet A2.1 finish schedule does not call out a floor finish for room 

G106 Men, is this to be ceramic tile? 
 

Answer:  Yes.  See Addendum #4 West Addition – Item A-1 
 

53. Question:  Spec section 03345 Concrete Finishing calls for either Vocomp‐25 by WR 
Meadows or Super Aqua Cure by Euclid.  Spec section 09900 Painting calls for scheduled 

sealer to be Thoro with Wolff, 3M and Chem‐Trete as acceptable manufacturers. What is the 
concrete sealer to be used on the project? 
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Answer:  See Specification Addendum #4 – Item SP-1 

 
54. Question:  Sheet A2.1, Finish schedule calls for acoustical ceiling in room #G103 Storage, 

when referencing the reflected ceiling plan on sheet A8.1 it is depicted as gypsum board. What 
is the finish of this ceiling? 

 
Answer:  Gyp bd.  See Addendum #4 West Addition – Item A-1 

 
55. Question:  Sheet A2.1, Finish schedule calls for acoustical ceiling in room #G108 Custodian, 

when referencing the reflected ceiling plan on sheet A8.1 it is depicted as open to structure. 
What is the finish of this ceiling? 

 
Answer:  Open to Structure.  See Addendum #4 West Addition – Item A-1 

 
56. Question:  Sheet A2.1, Finish schedule calls for no ceiling in room #G109 IDF, when 

referencing the reflected ceiling plan on sheet A8.1 it is depicted as open to structure. Does 
this ceiling need to paint? 

 
Answer:  See Note 2/A8.1 for Items to be painted.   

 
57. Question:  Sheet A2.1, Finish schedule calls for gypsum board ceiling in room #G114 Stair 2, 

when referencing the reflected ceiling plan on sheet A8.1 it is depicted as open to structure. 
What is the finish of this ceiling? 

 
Answer:  It is open to the second floor.  See 2nd Floor Reflected Clg Plan for ceiling at top of 
stairs. 

 
58. Question:  Sheet A2.1, Finish schedule calls for gypsum board ceiling in room #G118 Prep, 

when referencing the reflected ceiling plan on sheet A8.1 it is depicted acoustical ceiling. What 
is the finish of this ceiling? 

 
Answer:  Acoustical Ceiling.  See Addendum #4 West Addition – Item A-1 

 
59. Question:  Sheet A2.1, Finish schedule calls for gypsum board ceiling in room #G123 Stair 1, 

when referencing the reflected ceiling plan on sheet A8.1 it is depicted as open to structure. 
What is the finish of this ceiling? 
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Answer:  It is open to the second floor.  See 2nd Floor Reflected Clg Plan for ceiling at top of 
stairs. 

 
60. Question:  Sheet A2.2 (West) shows elevations for room #G218 (A, B, C/A9.4). When 

referencing that sheet the elevations are for room #G217 Gen. Science/Biology. Are there 
other elevations for #G218? 

 
Answer:  Yes. See Addendum #4 West Addition – Item A-2   

 
61. Substitution Request:  Per the procedures outlined in the project specifications and 

contract documents for the Damonte Ranch HS Expansion project, please find attached 
substitution request for WINCO Windows in lieu of the specified product. – attached 
electronically 84 pages 

 

Answer:  In the opinion of GML Architects LLC - Upon review we found that Winco Windows 
do not match the existing window system or the steel windows specified.  We are denying this 
substitution request. 
 

62. Substitution Request:  Please find attached a materials substitution request for the roofing 
on the Damonte Ranch HS Addition project. – attached electronically 16 pages 

 

Answer:  This substitution request has been approved.  This was added in Specifications 
Addendum #3 - Item Sp-2. 

 
63. Substitution Request:  Please see the attached product data, and substitution request for 

use in lieu of the Novomesh 850 Steel Fibers. – attached electronically 11 pages 
 
Answer:  This substitution request has been approved.  See Addendum #2 West Addition – 
Item S-1 and East Addition – Item S-1 
 

64. Revised Estimate 
Due to previously issued addendums the Construction Estimate has increased by $120,000. 

 Estimate - $13,055,500 
 Force Account - $1,900,000 
 Total Estimate - $14,955,500 
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65. Addendum 4 - GML Architects LLC has issued the following attachments all dated February 
7, 2017. 
 

 Addendum No. 4 – Specifications – Attached electronically – 2 pages  
 Addendum No. 4 – East Addition – Attached electronically – 7 pages 
 Addendum No. 4 – West Addition – Attached electronically – 10 pages 
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